
 

 

December 22, 2022 
 
Via Electronic Transmission Only 
 
 
President Alice Busching Reynolds 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Alice.reynolds@cpuc.ca.gov  
 
 
RE: Continuing Coordination on Federal Funding Opportunities in the 
Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act of 2021 
 
Dear President Reynolds,  
 
Thank you for your December 8, 2022 letter regarding coordination on the federal funding 
opportunities in the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) of 2021. PacifiCorp is 
considering the opportunities in the IIJA and determining which projects would be most 
beneficial to our customers.   

PacifiCorp submitted concept papers for the 40101c and 40107 grid resiliency programs. 
PacifiCorp has also recently met with the California Public Utilities Commission and California 
Energy Commission regarding potential efforts relating to the 40103 grid resiliency program.  

PacifiCorp looks forward to continued coordination with the California Public Utilities 
Commission and the State of California on IIJA matters. Should you have any questions please 
reach out to Pooja Kishore, Regulatory Affairs Manager at (503) 813-7314. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Matthew McVee 
Vice President, Regulatory Policy and Operations 
 
cc:  
 
Meredith Allen, PG&E (meae@pge.com)   
William Blattner, San Diego Gas & Electric (wblattner@semprautilities.com)  
Dan Skopec, Southern California Gas Company (dskopec@semprautilities.com)  
Pooja Kishore, PacifiCorp (pooja.kishore@pacificorp.com) 
Annette Price, PacifiCorp (Annette.price@pacificorp.com)   
Keith Switzer, Bear Valley Electric (kswitzer@gswater.com)  
Valerie Ontiveros, Southwest Gas Company (Valerie.ontiveros@swgas.com)  
Raymond J. Czahar, West Coast Gas Company (westgas@aol.com)  



 

Ed Jackson, Liberty Utilities (CalPeco) (Edward.jackson@libertyutilities.com)    
Michael Lamond, Alpine Natural Gas (mike@alpinenaturalgas.com)  
David Hochschild, California Energy Commission, (david.hochschild@energy.ca.gov)  
Elliot Mainzer, California Independent System Operator (EEMAINZER@caiso.com)  
Rachel Peterson, CPUC (rachel.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov)    
Christine Jun Hammond, CPUC (christine.hammond@cpuc.ca.gov)  
Leuwam Tesfai, CPUC (leuwam.tesfai@cpuc.ca.gov)  
Grant Mack, CPUC (grant.mack@cpuc.ca.gov)  
Pete Skala, CPUC (Pete.Skala@cpuc.ca.gov)  
Simon Baker, CPUC (Simon.Baker@cpuc.ca.gov)  


